

7-0-6
Indexed

July 19, 1939

Dr. N. E. Van Stone, Vice President
Sherwin Williams Company
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Doctor Van Stone:

Return to Files
Division of Labor Standards

I learned today that Dr. C. P. McCord of the Industrial Health Conservation Laboratories of Detroit has recently completed, in conjunction with a staff of medical and safety experts, a survey of the health hazards and steps which have been undertaken to overcome the hazards of the several plants of the Sherwin Williams Company. It is my understanding that copies of the study and reports have been published in three attractive volumes, and I am writing to ask if copies are available.

As you know, the Division of Labor Standards is interested in the development and dissemination of control measures in the fields of safety and industrial health. In carrying out our functions, we are called upon from time to time for information on hazards in the paint industry and information as to their control.

With this in mind, would it be possible for you to send copies of the reports if they are available for general distribution?

Very truly yours,

W. T. CAMERON,
Chief Safety Adviser.

wic jd

N 16038

REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES

File No. 7-0-6
Div. of Lab. Stds., Gen. Cont. File, 817-41
Safety Div.

YN